

TUESDAY SHAW

1 (830) 998-4574 tuesday.shaw@gmail.com

[linkedin.com/in/tuesday-shaw](https://www.linkedin.com/in/tuesday-shaw)

github.com/tuesdayshaw

PROJECTS:

Java and JavaScript developer transitioning from 10+ years experience in art/design, instruction and management now focused on pursuing creative strategies for front or back-end development to leverage my experience and technical knowledge for a great team.

Drawn to front-end development with an eye for design. Looking to focus and refine my skills.

An extremely cooperative team member with a focus on efficient, clean code.

SKILLS:

Programming

Java, MySQL, Spring, JavaScript, jQuery, AJAX, API Integration, CSS, Bootstrap, HTML

Software

IntelliJ, Sublime, Photoshop, Illustrator

Management

Self-starter with freelancing and project management experience

EDUCATION:

Codeup

San Antonio, TX

Graduating July, 2017

Completed 16-week immersive program in full-stack technologies, spending 536+ hours learning curriculum and building real-world projects.

Lotus Seed

Portland, OR

Graduated September, 2013

Completed 300-hour immersive program in vinyasa yoga with 20 hours required instruction.

Get It!

Completed July 2017

-Built a SpringBoot/Java/JS grocery list app with two teammates that filters the database based on dietary restrictions, scans barcodes and shares lists with other users. Implemented front-end development and design.

WoofBook

Completed May 2017

-Built a SpringBoot/Java blog site based on a pet owner social sharing network. Implemented Java and custom CSS Grid and design.

ListSpot

Completed May 2017

-Built a Java MVC ad listing site based on a community cork board theme. Implemented Java and custom CSS.

EXPERIENCE:

Vapid, Executive Assistant

November 2015 - January 2017

-Planned and delivered monthly goals of creating and producing the product line for the e-commerce sales of an artisan nail lacquer and beauty brand with a loyal fan base and restocks that sell out in minutes. Standardized the workflow to optimize time and money.

Officer's Club at the Hangar Hotel, Bartender

June 2014 - October 2015

-Delivered event and bar service/management to pilots, guests, weddings and 500+ person corporate events at a one-of-a-kind destination hotel. (Part-time from Sept. 2009 - July 2013 as well)

Alameda Montessorri, Assistant Teacher

September 2013 - May 2014

-Taught Montessori-style guidance and lessons to children from 9 months to 6 years while pursuing my yoga teacher training.

Fredericksburg Herb Farm, General Manager

November 2012 - May 2013

-Supervised a large staff between the restaurant, spa, b&b properties and oversaw daily operations of the business.

Rancho Ponte Winery, Manager

September 2009 - 2012

-Oversaw daily operations and spearheaded the 400+ wine club for a busy winery in the Texas Hill Country.